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Appendix A 

Norman Waterhouse 
Lawyers Section 270 

Internal Review Report
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I have returned from holiday and now and am in a position to prepare a response which I hope to have 
ready to send to you, early next week. 

Regards 
Atholl Bonner 

From: atholl bonner > 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 1:10 AM 
To: lnternl Review 
Subject: Re: Traffic calming Riviera Road Sellicks Beach GC2018-09 

So sorry not to have replied earlier Kathryn, we are currently overseas but not back until 15th June 
I had intended to look into the internal review process upon my return to determine if there is merit in 
pursuing the issue for further consideration 
Your patience is appreciated 
Regards 

(
i\tholl Bonner

From: Intern I Review <internalreview@onkaparinga.sa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 3:45:44 PM 
To: 'athollbonner  
Subject: RE: Traffic calming Riviera Road Sellicks Beach GC2018-09 

Dear Mr Bonner, 

I have not heard from you in relation to my email below and wish to let you know I intend to close my 
'pending internal review' file. 

You may still choose to lodge a request for internal review in accordance with the details provided in my 
earlier email. 

Kind Regards 
{ ·athryn

Kathryn Brown
Internal Review Officer
PO Box 1 I NOARLUNGA CENTRE SA 5168

Email: internalreview@onkaparinqa.sa.qov.au

From: Internl Review 
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4: 11 PM 
To: 

Subject: Traffic calming Riviera Road Sellicks Beach GC2018-09 

Dear Mr Bonner, 

I have been asked to let you know about the internal review of a council decision process. Please refer to 
the attached letter which provides this detail. 
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